

An agency of the Government of Ontario



Un organisme du gouvernement de l'Ontario

This document was retrieved from the Ontario Heritage Act e-Register, which is accessible through the website of the Ontario Heritage Trust at **www.heritagetrust.on.ca.**

Ce document est tiré du registre électronique. tenu aux fins de la *Loi sur le patrimoine de l'Ontario,* accessible à partir du site Web de la Fiducie du patrimoine ontarien sur **www.heritagetrust.on.ca.**



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF BROCK

1 CAMERON ST. E., P.O. BOX 10, CANNINGTON, ONTARIO LOE 1E0 (705) 432-2355

IN THE MATTER OF THE ONTARIO HERITAGE ACT, R.S.O. 1990, c. O.18

AND IN THE MATTER OF THE LANDS AND PREMISES AT THE FOLLOWING MUNICIPAL ADDRESS IN THE TOWNSHIP OF BROCK, PROVINCE OF ONTARIO

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO DESIGNATE

TAKE NOTICE that the Council of the Corporation of the Township of Brock intends to designate the property, including land and buildings, at the following municipal address as a property of architectural and historical value or interest under Part IV of the *Ontario Heritage Act*, R.S.O. 1990, c. O.18:

The Union Cemetery is located on the north side of Concession 6 west of Highway No. 12. The property is legally described as being part of Lot 11, Concession 6, former Township of Thorah, now in the Township of Brock, Part 2, Plan 40R-6940.

REASONS FOR THE PROPOSED DESIGNATION

Township of Brock (Thorah): Union Cemetery

. *

The Union Cemetery, also known as the Riverside Cemetery, was donated to the Knox Presbyterian Church congregation by a Mr. Duncan Carmichael shortly after Confederation in 1867. The donated land, to be used as a burial ground, was taken from the surrounding lands farmed by Mr. Carmichael, a Scottish settler to Thorah Township.

The first burials at the cemetery were the children of Duncan and Flora Carmichael in September, 1851 (Catherine - age 5 and Donald - age 14). The cemetery contains 30 stones although it has been noted that many of the stones have been lost due to the Beaver River or broken. 107 persons are known to have been buried in the cemetery.

The cemetery was operated as a by the church congregation until the 1960's when it was turned over to the former Township of Thorah.

ANY PERSON may, before the 8th day of June, 2001, send by registered mail or deliver to the Clerk of the Township of Brock notice of his or her objection to the proposed designation, together with a statement of the reasons for the objection and all relevant facts. In the event of an objection, the Council of the Township of Brock shall refer the matter to the Conservation Review Board for a hearing and report.

Dated at the Corporation of the Township of Brock this 9th day of May, 2001.

Mr. G.S. Graham, AMCT, CMC Clerk-Administrator Corporation of the Township of Brock 1 Cameron St. E., P.O. Box 10 Cannington, Ontario, L0E 1E0 (705) 432-2355